



# City of Mountain View

## Minutes - Draft

### Public Safety Advisory Board

---

Thursday, July 22, 2021

7:00 PM Video Conference with No Physical Meeting Location

---

#### 1. CALL TO ORDER

*Chair Aiyar called the meeting to order at 7:01 PM*

#### 2. ROLL CALL

**Present:** 5 - Aiyar, Brodovsky, Langton, Tang, and Wang

**Absent:** 2 - Frink, and Sandhu

#### 3. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

*Public Comment opened at 7:02 PM*

*The following members of the public spoke:*

*Dana Pede provided comments encouraging the Chair to allow speakers 3 minutes to make comments as much as possible.*

*Salim Damerджи requested clarification on whether he was making comments at the appropriate time.*

*Bruce England asked whether School Resource Officers receive overtime pay and encouraged all PSAB members to participate fully in discussions during PSAB meetings.*

*Tim Makenzie provided comments thanking City staff for being responsive to his inquiries.*

*Public Comment closed at 7:09 PM*

#### 4. MINUTES APPROVAL

##### 4.1 PSAB Meeting Minutes May 27, 2021

Approve the May 27, 2021 PSAB Meeting Minutes

**Yes:** 5 - Aiyar, Brodovsky, Langton, Tang, and Wang

**Absent:** 2 - Frink, and Sandhu

##### 4.2

Approve the June 24, 2021 PSAB Meeting Minutes

**Yes:** 5 - Aiyar, Brodovsky, Langton, Tang, and Wang

**Absent:** 2 - Frink, and Sandhu

## 5. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

Amend Section 5 of the Agenda, changing the item order as follows:

Item 5.2 HRC Community Listening Forum on Local Policing Report Discussion to be discussed first as Item 5.1

Item 5.3 School Resource Officer Subcommittee Update to be discussed second as Item 5.2

Item 5.1 PSAB Fiscal Year 2021-22 Work Plan Development to be discussed third as Item 5.3

**Yes:** 5 - Aiyar, Brodovsky, Langton, Tang, and Wang

**Absent:** 2 - Frink, and Sandhu

### 5.1 HRC Community Listening Forum on Local Policing Report Discussion

*Assistant City Manager/Chief Operating Officer Audrey Seymour Ramberg and Human Relations Commissioners IdaRose Sylvester, Julie Solomon and Annette Lin provided a presentation.*

*Member Sandhu joined the meeting at 7:20 PM*

*Public Comment opened at 8:01 PM*

*The following members of the public spoke:*

*Tim Mackenzie  
Jeanine Valadez  
Bruce England*

*Public Comment closed at 8:07 PM*

### 5.2 School Resource Officer Subcommittee Update

*Members Wang, Tang and Sandhu provided an update on the School Resource Officer Subcommittee's efforts.*

*Public Comment opened at 8:44 PM*

*The following members of the public spoke:*

*Dana Pedde  
Radhika Kamran  
Salim Damerdj  
Bruce England  
Tim Mackenzie*

*Public Comment closed at 8:58 PM*

**5.3 PSAB Fiscal Year 2021-22 Work Plan Development**

*Principal Management Analyst Melvin Gaines provided a presentation.*

*Public Comment opened at 9:26 PM*

*The following members of the public spoke:*

- Miriam Connor*
- Tim Mackenzie*
- Joan MacDonald*
- Jeanine Valadez*
- Dana Pede*
- Bruce England*

*Public Comment closed at 9:39 PM*

**6. COMMITTEE/STAFF COMMENTS, QUESTIONS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS**

*Chair Aiyar encouraged all PSAB members to speak with community members about public safety issues, highlighted that mental health and assessment of traffic stop disparities will be future agenda items, and informed PSAB members to reach out to her if they would like something added to a future agenda.*

**7. ADJOURNMENT**

*Chair Aiyar adjourned the meeting at 10:11 PM*